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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP-C 19-34 
 

VARIOUS LINCOLN EQUIPMENT 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 001  
 

 
Date:      January 9, 2019  

 
To:  Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 
 
Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses  

 
Q1.  Please confirm the Shipping and Place of Performance.   
 
 
Response: Shipping locations will be described on each individual Purchase Order.  The locations 

are:   
  
 Houston Community College 
 Attn:  Alberto Urbina 
 6815 Rustic 
 Houston, Texas  77087 
 
 Houston Community College 
 Attn:  Alberto Urbina 
 1300 Holman 
 Houston, Texas  77004 
 
 Houston Community College 
 Attn:  Alberto Urbina 
 1990 W. Airport 
 Houston, Texas  77051 
 
 
Q2. Please clarify the installation specifications for this solicitation.   
 
 
Response: The welding machines will need 3-Phase 460-volt power supply. 
 
 
Q3. Will the delivery require a lift gate? 
 
 
Response: Yes, the delivery will require a lift gate. 
 
 
Q4. Do all of these items need to be installed? 
 



2 
 

Response: Yes, each welding machine will need to be installed. 
 
 
Q5. Does your old equipment need removal? 
 
 
Response: No. 
 
 
Q6. Are the final connections ready for installation? 
 
 
Response: Junction boxes are installed, but wire from junction to welding machines will need to be 

installed. 
 
 
Q7. Will any plumbing or electrical work be required for installation? 
 
 
Response: Yes, electrical work will be required for installation. 
 
 
Q8. What is the anticipated date (approximately) of award and submission of purchase order 

for the total amount of items called for in RFP-C 19-34?  
 
Response: Within 60 days after receipt of proposals. 
  
 
 


